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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I' WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

January 6,,1983

Mrs. Jeanette P. Papillo
Center on National Labor Policy
5211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400
North Springfield, Virginia 22151

Re: MUR 1493

Dear Mrs. Papillo:

This is in reference to the complaint filed by Robert K.
Dornan with the Commission on October 21, 1982, concerning an

N., excessive contribution by the UFCW-ABC and its affiliated
committee, Local 1262-ABC, to Thompson's People for the 1980
general election.

Based on that complaint, the Commission determined there was
T reason to believe that UFCW-ABC, Local 1262-ABC and Thompson's

People violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a, a provision of the Federal
N Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). However,

after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action in this

oD matter. In addition, the Commission found no reason to believe
that David Friedman violated 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a). A copy of the

Vr First General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.

Accordingly, the file in this matter, numbered MUR 1493, has
: been closed. This matter will become part of the public record

within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any factual or legal
co materials to appear on the public record, please do so within 10

days. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a Complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.

General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2043

January 3. 1983

Edward P. Wendel, Assistant
General Counsel

United Food and Commercial Workers
International Union

1775 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1493
Anthony J. Lutty
UFCW-Active Ballot Club

Dear Mr. Wendel:

On January 4, 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that your client, UFCW-Active Ballot Club, had violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(a)(2)(A), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection with the above
referenced MUR. However, after considering the circumstances of
this matter, the Commission has determined to take no further
action and close its file. The file will be made part of the

C public record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within 10
days. For your information, a copy of the First General

C Counsel's Report is enclosed.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Marybeth

Tarrant at 523-4529.

incerely

DAirNY McDONALD
Chairman

Enclosure



I ' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

January 6, 1983

Thomas R. Jolly
O'Connor & Hannan
Suite 800,
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1493
Frank Thompson, Jr.
David A. Friedman
Thompson's People

Dear Mr. Jolly:

o On January 4, 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that your client, Thompson's People, had violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(f), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (*the Act") in connection with the above
referenced MUR. However, after considering the circumstances of
this matter, the Commission has determined to take no further
action and close its file. In addition, the Commission found no
reason to believe that David Friedman violated 11 C.F.R.
S 103.3(a). The file will be made part of the public record
within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials to

C appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days. For
your information, a copy of the First General Counsel's Report is
enclosed.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Marybeth
Tarrant at 523-4529.

Sincerely,

AMcDONALD
Chairman

Enclosure



I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

January 6, 1983

Samuel J. Talarico
United Food and Commercial Workers

International Union
1775 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1493

Dear Mr. Talarico:

On January 4, 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that the UFCW-Active Ballot Club had violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(a)(2)(A), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act

o of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection with the above
referenced MUR. However, after considering the circumstances of
this matter, the Commission has determined to take no further
action and close its file. The file will be made part of the
public record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within 10
days. For your information, a copy of the First General

o Counsel's Report is enclosed.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Marybeth
Tarrant at 523-4529.

Sncerely,

DANNY L. McDONALD
Chairman

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

January 6,1983

Howard S. Simonoff, Esq.
Tomar, Parks, Seliger, Simonoff

and Adourian
41 South Haddon Avenue
Haddonfield, New Jersey 08033

Re: MUR 1493
Joseph P. Rizzo
Retail Store Employees Union

Local 1262-Active Ballot Club

Dear Mr. Simonoff:

O On January 4, 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that your client, Retail Store Employees Union Local 1262-Active
Ballot Club, had violated 2 U.S.C. $ 441a(a)(2)(A), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") in connection with the above referenced MUR. However,

"after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action and close its

o file. The file will be made part of the public record within 30
days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within 10 days. For your

c information, a copy of the First General Counsel's Report is
enclosed.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Marybeth
Tarrant at (202)523-4529.

Sincerely,

DANrma cDO $
Chairman

Enclosure
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In the Matter of )
) 'i

United Food and -orxta W J 0 - ) =
Active _Ballot, Club )i:+

'ltK'llPson's People )
Frank '-aon, J . ) M 1493
David A. Frie ,a)
Anthony J. Ilatty)
Sawel J. Talarico
Joseph P. Rizzo
Retail Store B~loyees Lkiiom
local 1262-Active Ballot Club )

CEWIMCTIQM

tw.

I, Marjorie W. E3iuus, r Seretary for the Federal Eeto

Ccmuission vtive Session on January 4, 1983, do hereby certify that

the Comission decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the fo1l1wing action in

MMR 1493:

1. Find reason to believe that the United Food andCmrcial Workers - Active Ballot Club and the
C Retail Store Employees union local 1262 - Active

Ballot Club violated 2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (2) (A) and
take no further action.

2. Find reason to believe that m-lemon's People
violated 2 U.S.C. S441a(f) and take no further
action.

3. Find no reason to believe that David Friedman
violated 11 C.F.R. S103.3(a).

4. Approve the letters attached to the General Counsel's
report dated Deourber 8, 1982.

5. (1 IE FI=E.

Carisioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, MDonald, and McGarry voted

aff imtively for the decision; Caiudssioner Reiche dissented.

Attest:

DaeMan t/. E==,n, Secretary of the Camuissio



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE

GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/ JAN SAVAGFIs

DECEMBER 10, 1982

OBJECTION: MUR 1493 First General
Counsel's Report dated December 8, 1982

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on December 9, 1982 at 11:00.

Commissioner Reiche submitted an objection on

December 10, 1982 at 1:11.

This matter will be placed on the agenda for the

executive session of January 4, 1983.

0

C

co



Deoember S. 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Zamons

FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson

SUBJBCT: MUR 1493

Please have the attached First General Counsel's Report

distributed to the Commssion on a 48 hour tally basis.

nThank you.

Attachment

cc: Tarrant

C-
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SENSITIVE iIloi.I-T
FEDERAL ELECTION COMIUSSION

1325 K Street, .W. D 8 P I:
Washington, D.C. 2O4 DP

FIRST GENRAL COUNSEL'8 REPORT

DATE AND TINE OF TRANITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COhISSION /z-f-J '

COPLAINANT' S NA"

RESNDENTS' NANM1!

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS

FEDERAL AGENCIES

MIR # 1493
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 10/21/82
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPO T 10/25/82
STAFF NIMER Tarrant/Thomas

1: Robert J. K. Dornan

IS: United Food and Commercial Workers - Active
Ballot Club,

Retail Store Employees Union Local 1262 -
Active Ballot Club,

Thompson' s People,
Frank Thompson, Jr.,
David A. Friedman,
Anthony J. Lutty,
Samuel J. Talarico and
Joseph P. Rizzo

2 U.S.C. SS 441a(a) (2) (A), 441a(a) (5),
441a(f)

11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a)

CHECKED: Reports filed by respondent committees

CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF AEATIons

Complainant alleges that the International Union United Food

and Commercial Workers Active Ballot Club (U.F.C.W.-ABC) and its

affiliated committee, Retail Store Employees Union, Local 1262 -

Active Ballot Club (Local 1262-ABC), violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)

(2) (A) by contributing $5,500, for the 1980 general election, to

Thompsonbs People, the principal campaign committee of former

congressman, Frank Thompson, Jr. Mr. Dornan further alleges that

Thompson's People violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) by accepting an

C,
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excessive contribution and that its treasurer, David Friedman,

violated 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a) by not depositing the contributions

from the aforementioned committees within 10 days of receipt. _/

FACTUAL AND LUGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(5), all contributions made by

political committees established or financed or maintained or

controlled by any labor organization or local unit of such labor

organization shall be considered to have been made by a single

political committee. Under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(2)(A), no

multicandidate political committee shall make contributions to

any candidate and his authorized political committees with

respect to any election for federal office which, in the

aggregate, exceed $5,000. Acceptance of an excessive

o contribution is prohibited by 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

According to reports filed by all the Respondent committees,

the $5,000 limit was exceeded by $500 as follows:

cc Date Reported Reported receipt
Contributor Amount by Contributor date

U.F.C.W.-ABC $1,400 06/23/80 07/15/80
U.F.C.W.-ABC $1,000 09/25/80 10/08/80
U.F.C.W.-ABC $2,000 10/10/80 10/17/80
U.F.C.W.-ABC $ 600 09/29/80 10/29/80
Local 1262-ABC $ 500 10/01/80 10/31/80

$5,500

1/ It should be noted that the complainant names as respondents
Frank Thompson, Jr. and the individual treasurers of the
Respondent committees. However, we do not make any
recommendations with regard to these individuals apart from the
recommendations made against the committees.
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Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a), the treasurer of a

political committee is responsible for depositing all receipts in

the designated campaign depository. In addition, all deposits

are to be made within 10 days of the treasurer's receipt. While

there does appear to be a significant gap in time between the

reported date of the contribution and the reported receipt date,

this may be explained by the fact that, according to its reports,

U.F.C.W.-ABC forwarded its contributions through its local unions

rather than giving directly to the recipient. Therefore, a

substantial amount of time may have passed before the treasurer

of Thompson's People received the contributions in question.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 432(b)(1), every person who receives a

contribution for an authorized political committee shall, no
0D later than 10 days after receiving such contribution, forward to

the treasurer such contribution. However, we have no indication

that the local unions did not comply with this section.

co On November 1, 1982, this office received a response from

Howard S. Simonoff on behalf of Local 1262 - ABC. See Attachment

1. Mr. Simonoff stated that it was the $2,000 contribution given

by the U.F.C.W.-ABC which put the committees over the limit,

therefore, Local 1262-ABC did not violate the Act.

On November 4, 1982, this office received a response from

Edward P. Wendel, Assistant General Counsel for the U.F.C.W.

See Attachment 2. According to Mr. Wendel, the $500 excess was
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inadvertent and, until the filing of the complaint, it was not

realized that an excessive contribution had been made. In

addition, he stated that a letter (copy enclosed) was sent to

Thompson's People requesting a refund if more than $5,000 had

been received from the U.F.C.W.-ABC and its affiliated

committees. According to Mr. Wendell, a refund of $500 from

Thompson's People would be requested. In order to avoid just

this type of problem, Mr. Wendel pointed out that in 1981, the

constitution of the ABC was amended so that all voluntary

contributions received by the locals are forwarded to the

U.F.C.W.-ABC, which is responsible for all reporting

requirements.

A response was received on November 24, 1982 2/ from Thomas

C R. Jolly, representing Thompson's People. See 'Attachment 3.

According to Mr. Jolly, the acceptance of the excessive

contribution was inadvertant. In addition, he stated that

Thompson's People terminated on or about June 30, 1981, and that

$15,017.18 in excess campaign funds was transferred to the

Congressman Thompson Legal Defense Fund (the Fund). On

November 29, 1982, a $500 check from the Fund was sent to the

U.F.C.W.-ABC. See Attachment 4.

2/ It should be noted that notification letters to Frank
Thompson, Jr., David Friedman and Thompson's People had to be
resent as the first address for each was incorrect.
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Due to the discrepancy in dates, it cannot be determined

which ABC made the contribution that put both committees in

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a. The General Counsel recommends

that the Commission find reason to believe that both the

U.F.C.W.-ABC and Local 1262-ABC violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(2)(A)

and that Thompson's People violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a *)#. However,

because the money has been refunded, Thompson's People terminated

over a year ago, and the U.F.C.W. has changed its procedures to

avoid making excessive contributions, it is recommended that no

further action be taken.

In regard to the alleged violation of 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a)

N by Thompson's People treasurer David Friedman, the complainant

provides no evidence that the contributions were not deposited

within 10 days of receipt. Even though the time lapse for some

contributions appears to have been 30 days, allowing time for

mailing to the local, time for delivering to candidate's

treasurer, and 10 days for treasurer's deposit, there may not

have been a violation. Therefore, the General Counsel recommends

that the Commission find no reason to believe that David Friedman

violated 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a).
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1. Find reason to believe that the United Food and Commercial

Workers - Active Ballot Club and the Retail Store Employees Union

Local 1262-Active Ballot Club violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A)

and take no further action.

2. Find reason to believe that Thompson's People violated

2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and take no further action.

3. Find no reason to believe that David Friedman violated

C^ 11 C.F.R. S 103.3(a).

4. Approve the attached letters.

5. Close the file.

c L _ ._ Y - Charles N. Steele
Date General Counsel

cc By: Kehneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response from Simonoff
2. Response from Wendel
3. Response from Jolly
4. Refund check
5. Proposed letters
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IN REP).Y OLCASI

Rt E TO

Kenneth A. Gross, Associate
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Robert J. K. Dornan, Complainant, v. Frank Thompson,
and International Union United Foid and Commercial
Workers - Active Ballot Club and iocal 1262 Active
Ballot Club, Respondents. I4UR 1493

Jr.
&

Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter will indicate our entry of appearance for
Retail Store Employees Union Local 1262 Active Ballot Club
and for John Lyons and Joseph Rizzo, former and current
Treasurers.

In response to your letter of October 25, 1982, our
prelimrinary investigation indicates that at the time of the
issuance of the $500 paid to the Frank Thompson, Jr. Con-
gressional Campaign, the Local 1262 Active Ballot Club was
still within the $5,000 limit. It was only after the UFCW
Active Ballot Club made a contribution of $2,000 that the
$5,000 was exceeded.

Under these circumstances, we do not believe that the
Local 1262 Active Ballot Club violated the statute.

In addition, :we are enclosing a copy of the October 8,
1980 letter addressed to The Honorable Frank Thompson from
the International President of the UFCW, William H. Wynn
requesting that the Thompson people indicate when the



Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel -2- October 29, 1982

aggregate total of contributions fcr all UFCW ABC political
funds exceeded $5,000 and sought the return of the amount
over $5,000.

Further, it is our understanding that the UFCW ABC political
fund management is now structured so that this cannot reoccur.

Under these circumstances, we respectfully request that
the Complaint be dismissed against the Local 1262 ABC Fund
and individuals/Treasurers, Joseph Rizzo and John Lyons.

Yours very truly,

TOMAR, PARKS, SELIGER, SIM NFF & ADOURIAN

HSS:ea Howard S .Simo ff
cc Jos. Rizzo, Secy-Treas.

0



Legal Department
(202) 466-152011523 - wu.......

November 4, 1982

Ms. Marybeth Terrant
Federal Election Comission
Wash-ington, D. C. 20463

Re: KJR 1491

Dear Ms. Terrant:

With regard to the above-captioned matter, it would
appear that the combined contributions of the UFCW International
Active Ballot Club and the UFCW Local 1262 Active Ballot Club to

CON the campaign of Frank Thompson, Jr. in 1980 inadvertently exceeded
the $5,000 contribution limitation by $500. Until our receipt of

0 the complaint in this matter, we were not aware that the
limitation had been exceeded. In fact, in forwarding our
contributions to "Thompson's People" we specifically requested
that if the ;dlitica contributions fro- 17CW-ABC political funds
totaled more than $5,000 in the aggregate, they promptly return
the amount in excess of" $5,000 (Attachment A). We are now in the
process of trying to ascertain whetner Lhe "1hompson's People"
committee is still in existence so that we can request the return
of the $500.

CI would also like to point out that in order to avoid
exactly the type of problem which seems to have arisen in this
matter, the constitution of the Active Ballot Club was amended in
1981 to require that all voluntary contributions received by local
clubs be forwarded to the International and that the national club
would be responsible for all reporting requirements.

If I can be of any further assistance in this matter,
please do not hesitate to call upon me.

Sincerely yours,

Edward P. Wendel

Assistant General Counsel

Attachment

EPW: kl

WIfium H. Wynn Anthony J. Lutty United Food & Commercial Workers
Intematina intemattonal. International Union, AFL-CIO & CLC
President Sevelary-'rreasure, 1775 K Street. N.W.

Washington. D.C 20006

(202) 223-3111
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United Food & Commercial Workers
International Union, AFL-CIO & CLC
1775 K Street. N.W.
Washington. D.C. 20006

(202) 223,3f f

October 8, 1980

The Honorable Frank Thompson ., , .- -

c/o Thompson's People \- k'. I-
3131 Princeton Pike '
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 

08648

Dear Representative Thompson:

The Active Ballot Club of the United Food and
Cormercial Workers International Union is pleased to transmit

I" to you a contribution to your General Election campaign for

the United States House of Representatives.

According to our best information, the UFCW and its

Local Union Active Ballot Clubs have not made contributions
T to your General Election campaign in excess of the legal limit.

",owever, if you have received with respect to this campaign,
political contributions from UFCW-ABC political funds whicb.

in the aggregate total more than $5,000.00, we 
would appre

ciate it if, in order to conform with t-e Federal Election"

O Campaign Act, you would return the amount over $5,000.00 to
this office promptly.

We wish you success in the days ahead, as a friend

of working men and women, and as a supporter of progressive
legislation.

W1ith best regards, I am

Sincerely yours,

International President

Wiliam M. Wynn AnI honmy . .iatty
,:,:era,,na ai.n;e-aionai
, ee-e a y -,e asve
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November 24, 1982

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W. ..
Washington, D.C. 20463_,

0
Re: MUR 1493

. r :,r_. Steele:

The undersigned renresents former .erresentative Frank
0 Thompson, Jr., and David A. Friedman, Treasurer of Thompson's

Vq People, a candidate committee, in the above matter.

CThis letter is filed pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1) to

demonstrate that no further action should be taken against the

respondents, that any inadvertant violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, can and will be forth-

with remedied, and that the file on this matter should be closed.

I. THE COMPLAINT

On or about October 21, 1982, a Robert J. K. Dornan of

Vienna, Virginia, filed a complaint, mUR 1493, alleging that

the International Union and Local 1262 of the United Food and

Com=,ercia1 W.;orkers and Tho-pson's Pec-le exceeded by S500 the

limitations contained in 2 U.S.C. 441a on campaign contributions.

II. THE FACTS

On or about June 30, 1981, Thompson's People, a principal

campaign committee supporting the re-election of Representative



Charles N. Steele, Esquire
November 24, 1982
Page Two

Frank Thomrson, Jr., of New Jersey, was terminated. Excess cam-
gaign funds in the amount of $15,017.18 were transferred, pursuant

to 2 U.S.C. 439a, to the Congressman Thompson Legal Defense Fund,
a not-for-profit trust established to defray certain legal expenses
incurred by Mr. Thompson.

Following the filing of the complaint in this matter, the
Assistant General Counsel of the United Food and Commercial Workers
wrote the Federal Election Commission on November 4, 1982, stating,
"... it would appear that the combined contributions of the UFCW
I nternational.... and the UFCW Local 1262...to the campaign of Frank
Thompson, Jr. in 1980 inadvertently exceeded the $5,000 contribu-tion limitation by $500." (See Exhibit A.) A

o III. THE RESOLUTION

117- It is Respondent's intention to correct the inadvertent
exceeding of the 441a limitation by attempting to return the excess
$500 to the UFCW International Union or Local 1262, as directed by

~ the Commission. To that end, Respondents respectively request the
; Co,-,ssion's approval of their plan to have the Congressman Thompson
Legal Defense Fund return $500 of the S15,017.18 in excess campaign

V funds it received on June 30, 1982, to either the International
Union or Local 1262 of the UFCW.

Upon the approval and execution of the above plan, it is
~ respectively requested that Respondents not be put to the addi-

tional expense of defending this matter and that the file be
closed.

Aomas R. JAttorney for \espondents

TRJ:ks
Enclosure
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November 29, 1982 '3

marybeth Tarrant, Esquire
Federal Election Commission

- 1325 K Street, N.W.

ell Washington, D.C. 20463

CD Dear Ms. Tarrant:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation today, I am

enclosing copies of a check in the amount of $500 issued by

the Thompson Defense Fund payable to the United Food and

Cor7zerciai workers International Uni.. (-F.) a.- a-. acccm-
o panying letter to Mr. Edward Kendel, Assistant General Counsel

of the UFCW. This check represents a refund from the Thompson's

People to the UFCW pursuant to the suggested resolution which I

O proposed to the Federal Election Commission in my letter of

Ile) November 24, 1982. I have also enclosed a copy of that letter.

o As you will note, my November 24, 1982 letter states that

although the Thompson's People campaign committee was terminated,

excess cam-aign funds in the amount of $15,017.18 were trans-

ferred, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 439a, to the Congressman Thompson

Legal Defense Fund on or about June 30, 1981. The $500 refund

to the UFOW International Union has been subtracted from the

Thompson's People funds which were transferred to the Thompson

Defense Fund.

Hopefully, this transaction, which is in effect a return of

the $500 in campaign funds from Thompson's People to the UFCW

will resolve to the Commission's satisfaction the issue raised



0*

Marybeth Tarrant, Esquire
November 29, 1982
Page Two

in the complaint, MUR 1493, and the file on this matter will

be closed.

If you have any further questions with regard to..this
matter, please do not hesitate to call.

TRJ:ks
Enclosures

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Robert J. K. Dornan
1101 Tetterton Drive
Vienna, Virginia 22180

Re: MUR 1493

Dear Mr. Dornan:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on October 21, 1982, concerning an excessive
contribution by the UFCW-ABC and its affiliated committee, Local
1262-ABC, to Thompson's People for the 1980 general election.

Based on your complaint, the Commission determined there was
reason to believe that UFCW-ABC, Local 1262-ABC and Thompson's
People violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a, a provision of the Federal

N Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). However,
after considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission
has determined to take no further action in this matter. In

0) addition, the Commission found no reason to believe that David
Friedman violated 11 C.F.R. 5 103.3(a). A copy of the First
General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.

C); Accordingly, the file in this matter, numbered MUR 1493, has
been closed. This matter will become part of the public record
within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within 10
days. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a Complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure



... FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WSHINGTON. D.C 20463

Howard S. Simonoff, Esq.
Tomar, Parks, Seliger, Simonoff

and Adourian
41 South Haddon Avenue
Haddonfield, New Jersey 08033

Re: MUR 1493
Joseph P. Rizzo
Retail Store Employees Union

do Local 1262-Active Ballot Club

Dear Mr. Simonoff:

0 On December , 1982, the Commission found reason to believe

that your client, Retail Store Employees Union Local 1262-Active
Ballot Club, had violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A), a provision

I', of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") in connection with the above referenced UR. However,
after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action and close its

file. The file will be made part of the public record within 30

days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within 10 days. For your

C: information, a copy of the First General Counsel's Report is
enclosed.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Marybeth
Tarrant at (202)523-4529.

Sincerely,

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Samuel J. Talarico
United Food and Commercial Workers

International Union
1775 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1493

Dear Mr. Talarico:

On December , 1982, the Commission found reason to believe
that the UFCW-Active Ballot Club had violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(a)(2)(A), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection with the above
referenced MUR. However, after considering the circumstances of

this matter, the Commission has determined to take no further
N action and close its file. The file will be made part of the

public record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any
materials to appear on the public record, please do so within 10

cD days. For your information, a copy of the First General
Counsel's Report is enclosed.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Marybeth
Tarrant at 523-4529.

dSincerely,

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Edward P. Wendel, Assistant
General Counsel

United Food and Commercial Workers
International Union

1775 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1493
Anthony J. Lutty
UFCW-Active Ballot Club

Dear Mr. Wendel:

On December , 1982, the Commission found reason to believe
that your client, UFCW-Active Ballot Club, had violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(a)(2)(A), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection with the above
referenced MUR. However, after considering the circumstances of
this matter, the Commission has determined to take no further
action and close its file. The file will be made part of the
public record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any

4 materials to appear on the public record, please do so within 10
days. For your information, a copy of the First General
Counsel's Report is enclosed.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Marybeth

cc Tarrant at 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Thomas R. Jolly
O'Connor & Hannan
Suite 800,
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1493
Frank Thompson, Jr.
David A. Friedman
Thompson's People

Dear Mr. Jolly:

0 On December , 1982, the Commission found reason to believe

that your client, Thompson's People, had violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(f), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") in connection with the above
referenced MUR. However, after considering the circumstances of
this matter, the Commission has determined to take no further
action and close its file. In addition, the Commission found no

reason to believe that David Friedman violated 11 C.F.R.

S 103.3(a). The file will be made part of the public record

within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear
C on the public record, please do so within 10 days. For your

information, a copy of the First General Counsel's Report is
enclosed.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Marybeth

Tarrant at 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
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November 29, 1982

Marybeth Tarrant, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Cl_ Washington, D.C. 20463

C3 Dear Ms. Tarrant:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation today, I am
Nenclosing copies of a check in the amount of $500 issued by

the Thompson Defense Fund payable to the United Food and
Commercial Workers International Union (UFCW) and an accom-

O panying letter to Mr. Edward Kendel, Assistant General Counsel
of the UFCW. This check represents a refund from the Thompson's
People to the UFCW pursuant to the suggested resolution which I

C! proposed to the Federal Election Commission in my letter of
November 24, 1982. I have also enclosed a copy of that letter.

As you will note, my November 24, 1982 letter states that
although the Thompson's People campaign committee was terminated,
excess campaign funds in the amount of $15,017.18 were trans-
ferred, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 439a,to the Congressman Thompson
Legal Defense Fund on or about June 30, 1981. The $500 refund
to the UFCW International Union has been subtracted from the
Thompson's People funds which were transferred to the Thompson
Defense Fund.

Hopefully, this transaction, which is in effect a return of
the $500 in campaign funds from Thompson's People to the UFCW
will resolve to the Commission's satisfaction the issue raised



0
Marybeth Tarrant, Esquire
November 29, 1982
Page Two

in the complaint, MUR 1493, and the file on this matter will
be closed.

If you have any further questions with regard to this
matter, please do not hesitate to call.

TRJ:ks
Enclosures
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November 29, 1982

Edward Kendel, Esquire
Assistant General Counsel
United Food and Commercial Workers

International Union
1775 K Street, N.W., Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006

0 Dear Mr. Kendel:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation today, I am
enclosing a check in the amount of $500 which represents a
return of campaign funds contributed to Thompson's People by
the UFCW in connection with the 1980 campaign of Former
Congressman Frank Thompson, Jr. of New Jersey. As you know,
it has recently been discovered that the combined contribu-

417 tions of the UFCW International and the UFCW Local 1262 to the
campaign of Congressman Thompson in 1980 apparently inadver-
tently exceeded the statutory $5,000 contribution limitation
by $500.

cI believe you are also aware that on or about June 30,
1981, Thompson's People was terminated and the excess campaign
funds remaining in this account were transferred, pursuant to
2 U.S.C. S 439a, to the Thompson Legal Defense Fund. The $500
check which I am enclosing represents $500 of the Thompson's
People money which was transferred to the Thompson Defense Fund
and your records should reflect that this check represents a
return of $500 in campaign funds from the now defunct Thompson's
People committee. I have been informally advised by the Federal
Election Commission that this transaction may suffice to resolve
a complaint, MUR 1493, filed with the Commission.



Edward Kendel, Esquire
November 29, 1982
Page Two

I will be back in touch with you as soon as I hear any-
thing further from the Commission.

TRJ:ks
Enclosure
cc: Federal Election Commission
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November 24, 1982

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel

C, Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1493Tr

p, Dear Mr. Steele:

The undersigned represents former Representative Frank

C Thompson, Jr., and David A. Friedman, Treasurer of Thompson's

People, a candidate committee, in the above matter.

This letter is filed pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1) to

demonstrate that no further action should be taken against the

respondents, that any inadvertant violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, can and will be forth-

with remedied, and that the file on this matter should be closed.

I. THE COMPLAINT

On or about October 21, 1982, a Robert J. K. Dornan of

Vienna, Virginia, filed a complaint, MUR 1493, alleging that

the International Union and Local 1262 of the United Food and

Commercial Workers and Thompson's People exceeded by $500 the

limitations contained in 2 U.S.C. 441a on campaign contributions.

II. THE FACTS

On or about June 30, 1981, Thompson's People, a prncipal

campaign committee supporting the re-election of Represntative



Charles N. Steele, Esquire
November 24, 1982
Page Two

Frank Thompson, Jr., of New Jersey, was terminated. Excess cam.

ps gn funds in the amount of $15,017.18 were transferred, pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. 439a, to the Congressman Thompson Legal Defense Fund,
a tot-for-profit trust established to defray certain legal expenses
incurred by Mr. Thompson.

Following the filing of the complaint in this matter, the
Assistant General Counsel of the United Food and Commercial Workers
wrote the Federal Election Commission on November 4, 1982, stating,
"...it would appear that the combined contributions of the UFCW
International...and the UFCW Local 1262...to the campaign of Frank
Thompson, Jr. in 1980 inadvertently exceeded the $5,000 contribu-
tion limitation by $500." (See Exhibit A.)

III. THE RESOLUTION

It is Respondent's intention to correct the inadvertent
N exceeding of the 441a limitation by attempting to return the excess

$500 to the UFCW International Union or Local 1262, as directed by
the Commission. To that end, Respondents respectively request the

C1 Commission's approval of their plan to have the Congressman Thompson
Legal Defense Fund return $500 of the $15,017.18 in excess campaign
funds it received on June 30, 1982, to either the International
Union or Local 1262 of the UFCW.

Upon the approval and execution of the above plan, it is
respectively requested that Respondents not be put to the addi-
tional expense of defending this matter and that the file be
closed.

I 'cerely 
,

hmas R. l

Attorney for' spndents

TRJ:ks
Enclosure
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STATF2.MENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

NAMIE OF COUNSEL:

. DDRESS:

ELEPHONE:

Thomas R. Jolly, Esquire
O'Connor & Hannan
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 887-1400

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counse! a-n :s anthoried to receiv.e an-. nctificatio-s a-
other cc-.- nications from the Co.ssi:n and to act on my

behalf befcre the Cc.-.issicn.

November 24, 1982
Date

N

I--, k\ ~
Sicnature

Frank Thompson, Jr.

ADDRESS: 1020 Prince Street, Alexandria, Virginia 22314

HOME PHONE: (713) 549-8963

BUSINESS PHONE:

Date



FMarybeth Tarrant, Esquire

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



Legal Doertmeont
(202)4 681520 1523

December 2, 198 "

Ms. Marybeth Tarrant
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: 1 93

Dear Ms. Tarrant:

In connection with the above-captioned case, I wish to
informn the Commission that on December 1, 1982, we received a
check in the amount of $500 which represents a return o ftnds
contributed to Thompson's People in 1980. This $500 represents
the $500 excess inadvertently contributed by the UFCW
International Active Ballot Club and the Local 1262 Active Ballot
Club to the campaign of Congressman Frank Thompson, Jr.

Sincerely yours,

Edward P. Wendel
Assistant General Counsel

EPW:kl

Anthony J. Lunty
International
Secretary-Treasurer

United Food & Comme Woml
Intmnllnd Union, AFL-CIO & CLC
1775 K Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 223-3111

Wbu H. Wynn
International
President
,4W21
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November 24, 1982

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1493

Dear Mr. Steele:

"Ol The undersigned represents former Representative Frank

Thompson, Jr., and David A. Friedman, Treasurer of Thompson's
C People, a candidate committee, in the above matter.

This letter is filed pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1) to
demonstrate that no further action should be taken against the

respondents, that any inadvertant violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, can and will be forth-
with remedied, and that the file on this matter should be closed.

I. THE COMPLAINT

On or about October 21, 1982, a Robert J. K. Dornan of

Vienna, Virginia, filed a complaint, MUR 1493, alleging that

the International Union and Local 1262 of the United Food and

Commercial Workers and Thompson's People exceeded by $500 the

limitations contained in 2 U.S.C. 441a on campaign contributions.

II. THE FACTS

On or about June 30, 1981, Thompson's People, a principal

campaign committee supporting the re-election of Representative



Charles N. Steele, Esquire
November 24, 1982
Page Two

Frank Thompson, Jr., of New Jersey, was terminated. Excess cam-
paign funds in the amount of $15,017.18 were transferred, pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. 439a, to the Congressman Thompson Legal Defense Fund,
a not-for-profit trust established to defray certain legal expenses
incurred by Mr. Thompson.

Following the filing of the complaint in this matter, the
Assistant General Counsel of the United Food and Commercial Workers
wrote the Federal Election Commission on November 4, 1982, stating,
"...it would appear that the combined contributions of the UFCW
International...and the UFCW Local 1262...to the campaign of Frank
Thompson, Jr. in 1980 inadvertently exceeded the $5,000 contribu-
tion limitation by $500." (See Exhibit A.)

III. THE RESOLUTION

It is Respondent's intention to correct the inadvertent
exceeding of the 441a limitation by attempting to return the excess

N, $500 to the UFCW International Union or Local 1262, as directed by
the Commission. To that end, Respondents respectively request the
Commission's approval of their plan to have the Congressman Thompson
Legal Defense Fund return $500 of the $15,017.18 in excess campaign
funds it received on June 30, 1982, to either the International
Union or Local 1262 of the UFCW.

Upon the approval and execution of the above plan, it is

respectively requested that Respondents not be put to the addi-
tional expense of defending this matter and that the file be
closed.

Thomas R. J 1
Attorney for espondents

TRJ: ks
Enclosure



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

Thomas R. Jolly, Esquire
O'Connor & Hannan
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 887-1400

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is aut.horized to receive any notifications and

other communications from the Comimiss ion and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.

n,

N

November 24, 1982
Date Signature

NAME: Frank Thompson, Jr.

ADDRESS: 1020 Prince Street, Alexandria, Virginia 22314

HOME PHONE: (713) *549-8963

BUSINESS PHONE:



ATTN: M)arybeth Tarrant, Esq.

5*11

ChAvleiN. 8tteelerfEsquire
Gonera1 Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

CO

Ca



Legs Dpt w ......
(202) 461520 / 1523

November 4, 1982

Ms. Marybeth Terrant
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: IULB149 -

Dear Ms. Terrant:

With regard to the above-captioned matter, it would
appear that the combined contributions of the UFCW International
Active Ballot Club and the UFCW Local 1262 Active Ballot Club to
the campaign of Frank Thompson, Jr. in 1980 inadvertently exceeded
the $5,000 contribution limitation by $500. Until our receipt of
the complaint in this matter, we were not aware that the
limitation had been exceeded. In fact, in forwarding our

*T contributions to "Thompson's People" we specifically requested
that if the political contributions from UFCW-ABC political funds
totaled more than $5,000 in the aggregate, they promptly return
the amount in excess of $5,000 (Attachment A). We are now in the
process of trying to ascertain whether the "Thompson's People"
committee is still in existence so that we can request the return
of the $500.

I would also like to point out that in order to avoid
exactly the type of problem which seems to have arisen in this
matter, the constitution of the Active Ballot Club was amended in
1981 to require that all voluntary contributions received by local
clubs be forwarded to the International and that the national club
would be responsible for all reporting requirements.

If I can be of any further assistance in this matter,
please do not hesitate to call upon me.

Sincerely yours,

Edward P. Wendel

Assistant General Counsel

Attachment

EPW: kl

WNm H. Wynn A" J. Lutty Un-1ed Food & COrOli WwkWs
Internationai international ihumMaond Union, AFL-CIO & CLC
President Secretary-Treasurer 1775 K Street, N.W.

aW 21 Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 223-3111



United Food & Coneoil Workere
International Union, APLCIO & CLC
1775 K Street. N.W.
W hington. D.C. 20006

(202) 22&jfl

October 8e 1980

The Honorable Frank Thompson
c/o Thompson' s People
3131 Princeton Pike
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648

Dear Representative Thompson:

The Active Ballot Club of the United Food and
Commercial Workers International Union is pleased to transmit
to. you a contribution to your General Election campaign for
the United States House of Representatives.

According to our best information, the UFCW and its
Local Union Active Ballot Clubs have not made contributions
to your General: Election campaign in excess of the legal limit..lo However, if you have received with respect to this campaign,

political contributions from UFCW-ABC political funds which
oD in the aggregate total more than $5,000.00, we would appre-

ciate it if, in order to conform with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, you would return the amount over $5,000.00 to

Cthis office promptly.

We wish you success in the days ahead, as a friend
of working men and women, and as a supporter of progressive
legislation.

With best regards, I am

Sincerely yours,

9 - I

International President

ATTACHMENT A

William H. Wynn Anthony J. Lutty
Intemat nal Seinat mlai
Presicent Secretary-Treasurer



RETAIL STORE EM*OYEES UNION LOCAL5
1389 Broad Street, Clifton, New Jersey 07013 Telephone: 777-3700

SAM KINSOfHA
President

JOSEPH RIZZO
Secretary-Treasurer

November 1, 1982

Mr. Kcnneth A Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention Marybeth Tarrant
RE: MUR 1493
Dear Ms. Tarrant:

Enclosed, as requested, are the designation
of counsel statements for John Lyons and myself.

Please direct all correspondence to our
attorney, Howard S. Simonoff, as indicated
on the statements.

Very truly yours,

sep' Rizzo
ecretary-Treasurer

JR: jp

Enclosures

426



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

RE: MUR 1493

~tAME OF COUNSEL: Howard S. Simonoff, Esq.
Tomar, Parks, Seliger, Simonoff & Adourian
41 South Haddon Ave.

ADDRESS: tHaddonfield, N.J. 08033

TELEPHONE: 609-429-1100

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and

other communications from the Commission and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.

CD
I-T

NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

John Lyons

1389 Broad St.
Clifton, N.J. 07013

201-777-3700

Si ure

*? r 7 _
Date/



VRETAIL STORE
EMPLOYEES UNION

"'OCAL

WwX"07013

"toy3 I Is I 5S
Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Comission
Washington, D.C. 20463

4TTENTION MARYBETH TARRANT

*do 4s



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

RE: MUR 1493

NAME OF COUNSEL: Howard S. Simonoff, Esq.
Tomar, Parks, Seliger, Simonoff & Adourian

ADDRESS: 41 South Haddon Ave.
Haddonfield, N.J. 08033

TELEPHONE: 609-429-1100

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and

other communications from the Commission and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.

Date

NAME: Josel

ADDRESS: 1389

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: 201-"

S g atule ) U

h RizZo

Broad St., Clifton, N.J. 07013

777-3700

N

C,

u~.



STATEMENT Or DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL #$OY ~:@

NAME OF COUNSEL: Edward P. Wendel, Assistant General Counsel

ADDRESS: United Food and Commercial Workers International Union,
1775 K Street, N.W., Washington, D. C. 20006

TELEPHONE:
(202) 466-1522

C'

The above-named individual is hereby designated as py

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications =nd

other communications from the Commission and to act on

behalf before the Commission.

October 28, 1982
Date

NAME: Anthony J. Lutty m

ADDRESS: UFCW - Active Ballot Club
1775 K Street, N. W., Washingt

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

So gnatur 

.on, D. C. 20006

(202) 223-3111
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LAW OFFICES 

CC-

TOX&R, PARKS, SELIQER, SIXoN0or & ADouRJA82 NOV I All: 52
A PUMOIoOtXh". ConPonATION

ALBERT K. PLONE
(1009-107)

WILLIAM TOMAR (ALSO ILA & 0, C. BAR)
MATTHEW W. PARKS (ALSO 0,C. BAR)
DAVID SELIGER (ALSO D, C, iAN)
HOWARD S. SIMONOFF IALSO 0A.,tY. & M C. SAR)
EDWARD N. ADOURIAN, JR.
ROBERT F. O'BRIEN (ALSO PA.& .C. SAN)
MICHAEL A. K4APLAN (ALSO 0 C. iAR)
DAVID JACOBY
RONALD A. GRAZIANO (ALSO N. & C. CA*)
CHARLES L. WINNE IALSO D.C. SAM)
STEVEN K. KUDATZKY (ALSO PA. & 0. C. SAN)
MARY L. CRANGLE (ALSO 0. C. SAR)
SAYARD J. SNYDER (ALSO DEL & D.C. @AN)
RICHARD T. FAUNTLEROY
LOIS SEIDEN GARBER (ALSO FLA.& PA. BAR)
ROBERT AARON GREENBERG (ALSO PO. SAR)
CHARLES N. RILEY
ALAN H. SKLARSKY
ROBERT M. CAPUANO (ALSO MASS. SAN)
CLIFFORD L VAN SYOC (ALSO FLA. SAN)
LAURENCE J. USIGNOL (ALSO CONN. SAN)
SARY M. 8ENNETT (ALSO M& 0. C. SAO)
BEVERLY L. BOVE (DEL S PA. SAN ONLY)
MARY A. KELLY (ALSO PA. BAR)
BRADLEY M. WILSON (ALSO ME. SAN)
ARTHUR F. HERRMANN (ALSO PA. SAR)
JAMES KATZ (ALSO PA. SAR)

41 SOUTH .ADDOX AVENUE
HADDONFIELDM NUW JERSEY 06033

(609) 429-1100
(215) 574-0635V

October 29, 1982

ATLANTIC COUNTY OFFICE
CENTRAL SQUARE
NEW ROAD AND CENTRAL AVENUE
P. 0. BOX 315
LINWOOD, NEW JERSEY O651

(60) 653-6100

DELAWARE OFFICE

901 MARKET STREET, SUITE BID
WILMINGTON4 DELAWARE 1601

(301) 6S5-OSO..

SORDENTOWN 6 ICE
116 FARNSWORtAVENUE

s0RDENTOWNW JRS r OBSO
(600) 989-770C

PHILADELPHIAL.QFFICE

I1S CHESTNUT STREE:T, SUITE 708
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANI|A 1107

(215) 574-06J

IN REPLY PLEASE

REFER TO

Kenneth A. Gross, Associate
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Robert J. K. Dornan, Complainan v. Frank Thompson, Jr.
and International Union United Food and Commercial
Workers - Active Ballot Club and Local 1262 Active
Ballot Club, Respondents. MUR 1493

Dear Mr. Gross:

This letter will indicate our entry of appearance for
Retail Store Employees Union Local 1262 Active Ballot Club
and for John Lyons and Joseph Rizzo, former and current
Treasurers.

In response to your letter of October 25, 1982, our
preliminary investigation indicates that at the time of the
issuance of the $500 paid to the Frank Thompson, Jr. Con-
gressional Campaign, the Local 1262 Active Ballot Club was
still within the $5,000 limit. It was only after the UFCW
Active Ballot Club made a contribution of $2,000 that the
$5,000 was exceeded.

Under these circumstances, we do not believe that the
Local 1262 Active Ballot Club violated the statute.

In addition, we are enclosing a copy of the October 8,
1980 letter addressed to The Honorable Frank Thompson from
the International President of the UFCW, William H. Wynn
requesting that the Thompson people indicate when the



Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel -2- October 29, 1982

aggregate total of contributions for all UFCW ABC political
funds exceeded $5,000 and sought the return of the amount
over $5,000.

Further, it is our understanding that the UFCW ABC political
fund management is now structured so that this cannot reoccur.

Under these circumstances, we respectfully request that
the Complaint be dismissed against the Local 1262 ABC Fund
and individuals/Treasurers, Joseph Rizzo and John Lyons.

Yours very truly,

TOMAR, PARKS, SELIGE . SIMQ9WF & ADOURIAN

HSS:ea oward S Simo f
cc Jos. Rizzo, Secy-Treas.

N



United Pood & ommeD dWorheMM
InlmneUonu Union. APL40 A CL
1775 K Street. N.W.
Washington, D.C..20006

October 8, 1980

The Honorable Frank Thompson -
c/o Thompson's People \ 00, 4.i .
3131 Princeton Pike 

\

Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648

Dear Representative Thompson:

The Active Ballot Club of the United Food and
Commercial Workers International Union is pleased to transmit
to you a contribution to your General Election campaign for
the United States House of Representatives.

According to our best information, the UFCW and its
- Local Union Active Ballot Clubs have not made contributions

to your General Election campaign in excess of the legal limit.
However, if you have received with respect to this campaign,
political contributions from UFCW-ABC political funds which
in the aggregate total more than $5,000.00, we would appre-
ciate it if, in order to conform with the Federal Election

o3 Campaign Act, you would return the amount over $5,000.00 to
this office promptly.

We wish you success in the days ahead, as a friend
of working men and women, and as a supporter of progressive
legislation.

With best regards, I am

Sincerely yours,

1- /

International President

Wifiam H. Wynn Anthony J. Lutty
International international
President Secretary-Treasurer

V. 011pb
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Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Comission
1325 "K" Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Mr. ' h omp s on Jr.
3131 Pr* on Pike
Lawrencevif, NTJ 08648



Mr. David A', Thompson,
Thompson's People
3131 Princeton Pike
Lawrenceville, NJ 08648

Treasurer

FORWARDING OROE.XPIRED
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The Center On National Labor Policy, Inc.
5211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400
North Springfield, Virginia 22151

(703) 321-9180

December 8, 1982

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

%io Dear Mr. Gross:
.--

Re: Robert K. Dornan v. Frank Thompson, Jr. and
International Union United Food and Commercial
Workers - Active Ballot Club and Local 1262
Active Ballot Club

Enclosed is the above-referenced Complainant's "Notice of
Designation of Representative As Agent For Service of Documents."
Please forward to me written communications relating to this
proceeding and advise me of the Matter Under Review number assigned to

0 this case.

If I can be of any assistance, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Sincerely,

(Mrs.) Jeanette P. Papillo
Staff Attorney

JPP/jh

Enclosure



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Robert/. K. Dornan,
1101 Tetterton Drive
Vienna, Virginia 22180

Complainant,

V.

Frank Thompson, Jr. and
International Union United Food
and Commercial Workers - Active
Ballot Club and Local 1262
Active Ballot Club

Respondents.------

MUR No.)

Notice of Designation of Representative
As Agent For-Service-of Documents

I, Robert J. K. Dornan, herebv designate as my

representative and agent Mrs. Jeanette P. Papillo, Center on

National Labor Policv, 5211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400, North

Springfield, Virginia 22151, (703) 321-9180. She is to receive

exclusive service of all documents and written communications

relating to this proceeding including decisions and orders.

This designation shall remain valid until a written

revocation of it, signed by me, is filed with the Federal

Election Commission.

eRob ert t "- K. t D o"r na n

Date

13 Al : 0

m





FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

11 411SO October 25, 1982.

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Frank Thompson, Jr.
3131 Princeton Pike
Lawrenceville, NJ 08648

Re: MUR 1493

Dear Mr. Thompson:

This letter is to notify you that on October 21,1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1493.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days

C of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



- 2-

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

0

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

October 25, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. David Friedman
3131 Princeton Pike
Lawrenceville, NJ 08648

Re: MUR 1493

Dear Mr. Friedman:

- This letter is to notify you that on October 21,1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1493.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days

C of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a) (12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints,

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

"Su its October 25, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. David A. Thompson# Treasurer
Thompson's People
3131 Princeton Pike
Lawrenceville, NJ 08648

Re: MUR 1493

Dear Mr. Friedman:

This letter is to notify you that on October 21,1982, the
Tr Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

that your committee may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as.amended ("the Act"). A
c1opy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1493. Please refer to this number in all future

o correspondence.

qT Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in

writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2

U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a)(12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel,

Associate General Counsel

0W

C

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W% ASHINGTON. D.C 20463

October 25, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Anthony J. Lutty
U.F.C.W.-Active Ballot Club
1775 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20006

U! Re: MUR 1493

sno Dear Mr. Lutty:

This letter is to notify you that on October 21,1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1493.

o Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connectionwith this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the

no available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel ,

Associate General Counsel

0

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 20463

SI October 25, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Anthony J. Lutty, Treasurer
U.F.C.W. - Active Ballot Club
1775 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1493

Dear Mr. Lutty:

This letter is to notify you that on October 21,1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that your committee may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1493. Please refer to this number in all future

oD correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
Cwriting, that no action should be taken against you in connection

with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
GeneralCounsel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463U October 25, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John Lyons? Treasurer
Retail Store Employees' Union
Local 1262, Active Ballot Club
1389 Broad Street
Clifton, NJ 07013

Re: MUR 1493

Dear Mr. Lyons:

This letter is to notify you that on October 21,1982, the
NFederal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

that your committee may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A

o copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1493. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

0 Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
10 writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
I with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days

00 of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross/
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

S

October 25,, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Joseph P. Rizzo
Retail Store Employees' Union
Local 1262, Active Ballot Club
1389 Broad Street
Clifton, NJ 07013

Re: MUR 1493

Dear Mr. Rizzo:

This letter is to notify you that on October 21,1982, the
NFederal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

that you may have violated certain sectionis of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the-complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1493.o Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

IV.

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

D



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WI7~ V WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

October 25, 1982

Honorable Robert J.K. Dornan
1101 Tetterton Drive
Vienna, VA 22180

Dear Congressman Dornan:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
October 21,1982, against Mr. Frank Thompson, Jr., Mr. David A.

61; Friedman, Thompson's People, Mr. Anthony J. Lutty, Mr. Samuel J.
Talarico, U.F.C.W.-Active Ballot Club, and Mr. Joseph P. Rico
which alleges violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws.
A staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations.

- The respondents will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the sameo manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact

C Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

r0 Sincerely,

cCharles N. Steele
General Counsel

Geneka1w

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Robert J. K. Dornan, )
1101 Tetterton Drive )
Vienna, Virginia 22180 ))

Complainant, )
v. ))
Frank Thompson, Jr. and )
International Union United Food )
and Commercial Workers - Active )
Ballot Club and Local 1262 )
Active Ballot Club )

)
Respondents.•..

Zreg 97{33

Complaint
HUR No.



I. INTRODUCTION

I. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (1) Robert J. K. Dornan

brings this complaint against candidate for federal public

office, Frank Thompson, Jr., Thompson's People, the

International Union United Food and Commercial Workers-Active

Ballot Club and its affiliated seperate segregated funds

"SSFs". "U.F.C.W.-Active Ballot Club," Local 1262-Active Ballot

Club, and all the Committees' treasurers individually and in

their capacities as treasurers for the making and receiving of

excessive contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C. S441a(f) and 2

U.S.C. S441a(a) (2) (A).

11. PARTIES

2. Complainant is Robert J. K. Dornan who resides at 1101

Tetterton Drive, Vienna, Virginia 22180. He is a citizen of

the United States, over the age of 18 years and a registered

voter of the State of California.

Respondents are:

a. Frank Thompson, Jr., 3131 Princeton Pike,
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648,

b. David A. Friedman, Individually and in his capacity as
treasurer of Thompson's People, 3131 Princeton Pike,
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648,

c. Thompson's People, 3131 Princeton Pike, Lawrenceville,
New Jersey 08648,

d. Anthony J. Lutty and Samuel J. Talarico, Individually
and in their capacities as treasurers of U.F.C.W°-
Active Ballot Club, 1775 K Street, N.W., Washington,
DC 20006,

e. U.F.C.W.-Active Ballot Club, 1775 K Street, N.W.,
Washington, DC 20006

f. Mr. Joseph P. Rizzo, Individually and in his capacity
as treasurer of Retail Store Employees' Union,
U.F.C.W., Local 1262, Active Ballot Committee, 1389
Broad Street, Clifton, New Jersey 07013,

g. Retail Store Employees' Union, U°F°C°W°, Local 1262,
~Active Ballot Committee, 1389 Broad Street, Clifton,J
! New Jersey 07013.



III. LIABILITY

3. Liability may be imposed upon the candidate, Frank

Thompson, Jr., Thompson's People, U.F.C.W.-Active Ballot Club

and its affiliated SSF, Local 1262-Active Ballot Committee

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S44la(a) which establishes the $5,000.00

(FIVE THOUSAND DOLLAR) maximum contribution ceiling and 2

U.S.C. S44la(f) which proscribes a candidate or political

committee from accepting any contributions in excess of

$5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS).

4. Liability may be imposed on the treasurers, personally and

in their capacities as treasurers pursuant to 11 C.F.R.

5104.14(d).

5. For purpose of this complaint, contributions made by

U.F.C.W.-Active Ballot Club and Local 1262-Active Ballot

Committee and its affiliated SSFs are treated as contributions

made from a single committee in accordance with 2 U.S.C.

S44la(a) (5) as implemented through 11 C.F.R. Sl00.5(g) (i) (b).

I V. OVERVI EW

6. Based on complainant's information and belief, Respondents

have contributed or received an aggregate in excess of

$5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) for the 1980 federal general

election in which Frank Thompson, Jr. was a candidate for

public office. Complainant bases his belief on review of the

Federal Election Commission's F.E.C. Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules

"A" and "B" which Frank Thompson, Jr.; Thompson's People and

its treasurer; U.F.C.W.-Active Ballot Club and its treasurer;

Local 1262-Active Ballot Committee and its treasurer filed for

the 1980 federal general election. These reports cover the

June 23, 1980 to December 3, 1980 time frame.

7. For the 1980 federal general election, excessive funds

-2-
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were contributed to Frank Thompson, Jr., Thompson Committee and

its treasurer by U.F.C.W.-Active Ballot Club, its treasurer and

Local 1262-Active Ballot Committee and its treasurer.

8. These unlawful contributions constitute a violation of the

Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. S441a (a) (2) (A) which

provides that a multicandidate political committee may not

contribute more than $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) to any

candidate and his authorized political committee with respect

to any election for federal office and S441a(f) which prohibits

a candidate from receiving illegal contributions.

V. SUPPORTIVE DOCUMENTATION

9. Complainant bases his beliefs on research of the periodic

reports, Federal Election Commission Forms 3 and 3, Schedules

"A" and "B" which Respondents submitted to the F.E.C.

10. A succinct compilation of this research may be found in

Exhibit "A" of the appendix. Also submitted are the pertinent

sections of the above-referenced reports.

11. Exhibit "A" lists the contributors and the designated

election to which the contribution is to be applied. Where the

contributors and the Thompson Committee reports concur as to

the designated election, the letter "P" or "G" indicating

"Primary" or "General" stands alone. Where there is a

discrepancy between the contributor and recipient, the election

indicated on their respective reports has been indicated. If

no election is indicated the letters "NI" (Not Indicated) have

been used.

12. The exhibits also indicate the amount contributed and

received, the dates the contributions were made and received,

and the dates and pages of the reports in which the data was

located which are on file with the Federal Election Commission.

-3-



VI. THOMPSON'S PEOPLE
1980 FEDERAL GENERAL ELECTION

EXHIBIT "A" AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

13. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal

Election Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" and

applicable amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal

Election Commission, Complainant believes that candidate for

public office, Frank Thompson, Jr., Thompson's People and its

Treasurer, in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) knowingly

accepted contributions for the 1980 federal general election

from U.C.F.W.-Active Ballot Club and Local 1262-Active Ballot

Committee in the amount of $5,500.00 (FIVE THOUSAND FIVE

HUNDRED DOLLARS).

14. Candidate Frank Thompson, Jr., Thompson's People and its

Treasurer, for the 1980 federal general election, accepted

contributions from U.F.C.W.-Active Ballot Club and Local 1262-

Active Ballot Committee in the following amounts:

Date Received Amount Contributor

7/15/80 $1,400.00 U.F.C.W.-Active
Ballot Club

10/8/80 $1,000.00 U.F.C.W.-Active
Ballot Club

10/17/80 $2,000.00 U.F.C.W.-Active
Ballot Club

10/29/80 $ 600.00 U.F.C.W.-Active
Ballot Club

10/31/80 $ 500.00 Local 1262-
Active Ballot
Club

15. A running total of contributions from U.F.C.W.-Active

Ballot Club and Local 1262-Active Ballot Club would have put on

notice Frank Thompson, Jr., Thompson's People and its treasurer

that they had received $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) by

October 29, 1982. On that date Frank Thompson, Jr., Thompson's

People and its treasurer could no longer lawfully accept any

-4-
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contributions from U.F.C.W.-Active Ballot Club and Local 1262-

Active Ballot Club. In violation of 2 U.S.C. 5441(f) Frank

Thompson, Jr., Thompson's People and its Treasurer accepted a

contribution from these contributors in the amount of $500.00

(FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS). This amount exceeded the statutory

monetary ceiling by $500.00 (FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS).

16. A comparison of the dates U.F.C.W.-Active Ballot Club and

Local 1262-Active Ballot Club report contributing to Frank

Thompson, Jr., Thompson's People and its treasurer with the

dates they report receiving these same contributions strongly

suggests that Frank Thompson, Thompson's People and its

treasurer repeatedly failed to comply with 11 C.F.R. S103.3(a)

which requires that "[aill deposits shall be made within ten

days of the treasurer's receipt."

Date Contribution Date Candidate
Contributor Was Made Received Contribution

U.F.C.W.-Active 6/23/80 7/15/80
Ballot Club

9/29/80 10/29/80

Local 1262- 10/1/80 10/31/80
Active Ballot
Club

VII. U.F.C.W.-ACTIVE BALLOT CLUB
AND LOCAL 1262-ACTIVE BALLOT CLUB

1980 FEDERAL GENERAL ELECTION
(EXHIBIT "A" AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS)

17. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal

Election Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" and

applicable amendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal

Election Commission, the Complainant believes that U.F.C.W.-

Active Ballot Club and Local 1262-Active Ballot Club for the

1980 federal general election contributed to candidate Frank

Thompson, Jr., Thompson's People and its treasurer a total of

$5,500.00 (FIVE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS).

18. U.F.C.W.-Active Ballot Club and Local 1262-Active Ballot

-5-



Club contributed 
the follOwing amountS:

1980 Local 1262-Active 
Ballot Club

contributed $500.00 
(FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS)-

b. On June 23, 1980 .. CW.Active Ballot Club

contributed $1,400.00 (ONE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED DOLLARS)

c. On September 25, 1980 U.F.C.W.-Activ Ballot Club

contributed $1,000.00 
(ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS) -

190U.F.C.Wo-Active 
BlltClub

d. On September 29, 
1980 

Ballot

contributed $600.00 (SIX HUNDRED DOLLARS)-

e. On October 10, 1980 U.F.C.W-Active Ballot Club

contributed $2,000.00 (TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS)-.

19. A running total of contributions 
made to Frank Thompson

Jr., Thompson People and its treasurer would have 
put on

notice U.F.C.W.Acti Ballot Club and Local 1262-Active Ballot

Club that as of September 29, 1980 they had contributed

$3,500.00 (THREE THOUSA$5D FIVE UNDRED DOLLRS) and that they

could only contribute an additional $1,500.00 (OE THOUSAND

FIVE U4DRED DOLLARS) if they wished to meet the mandates of

the law. In violation of 2 U.S.C. S44pa(a) (2) (A), a $2,000.00

(TWO THOUSAND DOLLAR} contribution was made to Frank

Jr., Thompson's People and its treasurer. This amount exce

the tatutory monetary ceiling 
bY $500.00 (FIVE 1UNDRED

DOLLARS).

VIII coCLUSION

20. As documented above, Respondents have violated the spirit

and letter of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

21 opann 
eu•Sta 

anves~tigation 
into thiS

-6-



? *hael Ernest Avakian
Center on National Labor Policy

* -)'

J6nette P. Papillo /
Center on National Lbor Policy
5211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400
North Springfield, VA 22151
(703) 321-9180

CAttorneys for Complainant
Of Counsel:

H.Richard Maye ry7r
Suite 960
1333 New Hampshire Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 822-9622

Complainant, Robert J. K. Dornan, address 1101 Tetterton

Drive, Vienna, Virginia 22180 , being first duly sworn, says

that he has read the foregoing complaint and knows the contents

thereof, and that the same is true on information and belief.

... ... . _ - .... - ^. m. h4 1 " ,Anu

subscribeu flU sworn rLu UVLore me Lu~a C1 a-

of i , 1982. My commission expires . .. .

7
of L6 19870 If

day

Notry Public

-7-
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complaint be undertaken, that Respondents be ordered to return

the accepted excess contributions and that civil sanctions be

imposed on the Respondents.

rw r-



CONTRIBUTIONS
BY

INTERNATIONAL UNION UNITED FOOD AND COMMERCIAL WORKERS -- AFFILIATED SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUNDS (SSFs)
TO

THOMPSON'S PEOPLE

1980 ELECTION -- GENERAL EXHIBITIA
SSF

CONTRIBUTOR
AMOUNT

CONTRIBUTED
BY SSFs AND
RECEIVED BY
CANDIDATE' S
COMMITTEE

DESIGNATED
ELECTION

"P" = PRIMARY
"G" = GENERAL

DATE OF SSFs'
SSFs' REPORT ON F.E.C.

CONTRIBUTION FORM 3X SCHEDULE "B"
DATE/PAGE

DATE CONTRIBUTION
RECEIVED BY
CANDIDATE'S
COMMITTEE

CANDIDATE 'S
COMMITTEE 'S
REPORT ON

F.E.C. FORM 3
SCHEDULE "A"
. DATE/PAGE

U.F.C.W. Active
Ballot Club

Local 1262 Active
Ballot Club

$1400.00

$1000.00

$ 600.00

$2000.00

6/23/80

9/25/80

9/29/80

10/10/80

$ 500.00 10/1/80

7/18/80
4 of 6

10/20/80
8 of 27

10/20/80
11 of 27

10/23/80
23 of 32

10/20/80
1 of 2

7/15/80

10/8/80

10/29/80

10/17/80

10/31/80

10/14/80
2 of 5

10/19/80
lof 2

12/3/80
2 of 4

12/3/80
2 of 4

12/3/80
2 of 4

* - Multi-candidate committee reported the former. Candidate's committee reported the latter.
** - Not indicated
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PtPCITGOF RECE IPTS ANYD EUI UP'771TS
Fof a Politica Cor"t tm Othew Than an Aulpior zetd CommiotIm

(SU.zmnary PP4b) > ~wr~pz: 01
1.~~~ f:tofmiett (n Fru.i

Ui4Act ivc Baillot Club

Ailress N-jrber and St'reet)

1775 1K Street, N. W.

C rv and Z IP Code

W~ himton IXC. 20006

r2Cted if addrezs is different than pevious~y reported.

2. FEC cmo Number

,, 120! )Q9fi2]7
3. 0 rhis committee qtuad ed as a multicandidate carn-

mittee duringj this Renorg Period on________
(date)

4. VrY, 0F R fELPO R T(check applopraate box n)

(a) I Aprdi S Quarterly Report

L]July 15 Quarterly Report

r,7 Octber 15 Quarterly Report

E]January 31 Year End Report

1]July 31 Mid Year Report (No"etiton Year Only)

NlMonthly Report for A j n P

]Twelfth day report preceding fv*o lcin

election on ____ in the State of _____

E]Thirtieth eday report following the General Election

on ______in the State of _____

[E] Termination Report

Mb Is this Repport an Amendment?
0 YES C3NO

SIMMARY Column A Courm 8

5. Covtering Period G1/12OQ .- Through 6" 30, 80This Perioad Ca~ndw Vee-to-Date

6. (a) Csh on Hand January 1, 1Iea-0 ..______________...._3.3_5_996.4
(b) Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period . .......... 6,914

(c) Total Receipts (fromn Line 18). . . . . . . . . . . . . .$

(d) Subiotal (add linese6b) and 610 forClunA 3,77n6d0987I8
linesG(A) and 6(c) for Column B).........................S4191MD 8 - 714. $595.873.28

7. Total Disbursements (from Line 28).......................... $9.3Z3---, 201.5611-90
S. cash on Hand am arom of Reporting Period (subtract line 7 from 6(d)). $ 314 311.38 $39 31
9. Qetb's arnd Otligations Owed TO the Committee

Werz allon:cheuj:C r:ShedleD)_.............._i

I ce- if Y that f have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief
it Istrue. correctand complets.

For further ufonmation, cot~

Feriral Elecion Comnvion
Toll Free 800O424ADS53O

Tvv W. Nwit at Trq"Vref

L T~t r £&RER Date

N4OTE: Sub ion of tall.. erroneous. or incomplete infoavton may zut *Ct the person signing this Repor" to the Penalties of 2 U.S.C. §3g

All Pmeious vmsons of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 34 " aObSOlete andshould no lonWe be used.

'11

I j
I I II I I I FEC FORM 3X (3180)

- t
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SCHEDULE 13

PA-

-a.

/ / 5up ' 4 A c t i v1 e r t a: ; : 1 1 o t " C l u b e n r k~;i4 ii ~3 2 ~ ia aiCc:

/FC Act I Chijr~

A . F wr ;. 

o/ '~ Yc~ ~ ~Contribut 
-io n S - in

6320 iSlci;j t : v 1 to : B nd 3 d c onsi< d". Dts~tJ
South Be Ad, M£n' ow, 

TrSy"er&O
n fPrice s1d fp~ ~1~ 0 '~~6/2/80 5000.00

Ion a r t i sP a , C , ~ 
6 P ~ e f O~~

c Ti-idj Ip 
- riai t Co tr bu- itnd mon-6) f) (I3g Profn 

Amount ofhLti 
o r i~ r i p ~ 5 , I c j 6 2 1 0 1 f

2 1:2 91

j rt : Lt 
f orili Cg~

0 eal 6/24 /80 5 0o. oo
22~~* 
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~U~ -or L f Os22042e 
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ITRAIZED ')'SSURSEMENTS

830*O47

pjq p 4 GI 6
LIN ' for

E
fthe

97 aft



R 177'7'TC F :.E 7T3 P11 D D 7 s MN TS
For a Peic-zalCermsm -h 7F n AutThht t zeiId ComImitt~£

(Summnary Page)

'5

~1

)

4. TYPE OF REPORT (chock appropriate boa)

(a) []AprHI 15 C -arturty Report

[]July 1 Garterly Report

]October 15 (u efiery Report

0]Janury31 Year End Report

[]Juy 31 Mid Yer Report (Non-eection Yea Only)

[X] Monthly Report for September

[-Twelfth day report preceding (Type of lc'tion

election on -_ in the State of_ _

[j]Thirtieth day report following the General Election

on in the State of

[E]Terminstion Report

(b) Is this Report an Arndment?
11 YES CQNO

9 UMMARY Co uma A Coumn B

5. CoveringPeriod 9/1 /O Througo 9/30/80 . T.. sPe...Ca...er.Ye-to-.. t

0. (a) Cashon HandJanuary 1.19 {! ............................ $ 385,996.45

(b) Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period................ $ 39 7,8 51. 8 7

(c) Total Raceipts(from Lirw 18) ............................ $ 53 )4. ,2 $ 3)6(),056.75

(d) Subtotal (add lines 6(b) and 6(c) for Column A snd

linesG(a)and0(c) for Column B)........................ 451,4. ) $755,053.20

7. Total Disbursements (from Line 28)..........................$ 112,731 .2,8 $4416,329.79

8. CarhonHMondatCloseof ReportingPeriod (subtrfctlin Ifrom6(d))S...$ 338,723.41 $338,723.41

9. A)oti nd (itiion Owed TO the Committee
(ite aoze nl on d...ue C or Schedue )..-....................$

10. Dr. ts*,ori C ., s ,nn Owed BY the Cmmrnitte
(Itern ize all on SctirIule Co0r D).........................0-

I c riy that I have ,i amined this Repor end to the best of my knovledge and belief
It is true, corrsct and complete.

For further informtion. ccntat:

Federal Election Commiuion
Tol Fre 800-424-9530

AK:'JUtONY ,]1. ... 1 Y[ ________ LOcal 2O2 623.4O8
Ty--I or Ptntil'P-i e .f TrfTre ti r .

,,_ . , .. 1 0/2()/Sfo

C.U TITE OF TrAMAER Dats

NOTC: SubrAlssion of false, errone0Cs. or incomplete information may subect the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §4379.

All previous vwsong of FEC FORM 3uand FEC FORM 3a are oblete and should no longer be uesd.

I 1 11 1 FEC FORM 3X (3180)

r74K97

1. N-!nn of Commihtae (in Full)

UFCW ACTIVE BALLOT CLUB

Address (Number and Stree)

1775 K Street, N. W.

Ciry, State and ZIP Code

W;ihintLon, D. C. 2000>

UI Check if address is different then pfewoutly reported.

2. FrC dkenzification Numbet

3. This committee qualified as a multicandidateacorn

mitt" during this Reporting Period on
(date)

P2 : 49~
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UFCW ACTIVE BALLOT CLUB 9/1/80 - 9/30/80

Itemized Disbursement

Line Number 21

Schedule Of Political Contribution

CANDIDATE

29. Hughes For Congress Committee
(William J.)
15 East 8th Street
Ocean City, New Jersey

Mail To: UFCW Local 464A
245 Patterson Avenue
Little Falls, New Jersey

General Election - 1980, New Jersey
2nd Congressional District

DATE

Page 8 of 27

AMOUNT

9/25/80 1,000.00

07424

30. Howard For Congress Committee (James J.) 9/25/80
500 Highway 34
Matawan, New Jersey 07747

Mail To: UFCW Local 464A
245 Patterson Avenue
Little Falls, New Jersey 07424

General Election - 1980, New Jersey -
3rd Congressional District

31. Thompson's People (Frank)
3131 Princeton Pike
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648

9/25/80 (

Wil To: UFCWL Local 464A
245 Patterson Avenue
Little Falls, New Jersey 07424

General Election - 1980, New Jersey -
4th Congressional District

32. Campaign Fund Of Congressman Maguire
(Andrew)
P.O. Box 125
Glen Rock, New Jersey 07452

Mail To: UFCW Local 464A
245 Patterson Avenue
Little Falls, New Jersey 07424

General Flection - 190, New Jersey -
70 C(on-4-, -Jfl D li-trict

9/25/80 1,000.00

'~71

1,000.00

i
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UFCW ACTVE BALLOT CLUB 9/1/80 - 9/30/80

Itemized Disbursement

Line Number 21

Schedule Of Political Contribution

CANDIDATE

41. Ted Stuban For State Representative

mail To: UFCW Local 72
268 Pierce Street
Kingston, Pennsylvania 18704

General Election - 1980, Pennsylvania -
109th District (State)

DATE

9/26/80

42. Merrill Phillips For State Representative 9/26/80

Mail To: UFCW Local 72
268 Pierce Street
Kingston, Pennsylvania 18704

General Election - 1980, Pennsylvania -
108th District

43. Volunteers For Vento (Bruce)
2200 American National Bank Building
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

Mail To: UFCW Local 789
411 Main Street, Suite 413
St. Paul, Minnesota 55102

General Election - 1980, Minnesota -
4th Congressional District

44. Thompson's People (Frank)
3131 Princeton Pike
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648

Mail To: UFCW Local 1262
1389 Broad Street
Clifton, New Jersey 07103

General Election - 1980, New Jersey -
4th Congressioanl District

Page 11 of 27

AMOUNT

250.00

250.00

9/29/80 1,000.00

9/29/80 600.00
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r-7PO"T ~ r-sr-TA1"i "I V$f,!T !METNTS
Form Ce:1or: I'C~anThan, Authorizmi Committee

(Summary Page)

1. N4tmeof Commi'll (in Full)

Retail Store Frployees Union
Local 1262 ABC

Addres (Number and Street)

1389 Broad Street

City. State and ZIP Code

(lifton, New Jersey 07013

Check if address is different than previously reported.

2. FEC Identificaiion Number

4. TYPEI

(a) E]'

El

IE]-

El'
fZY

El

3. 11 This committee qualified as a multicandidate com- El
- mitlee during this Reporting Period on (b) Is t

- (date)

SUMARY

5. Covering Period ._10/i/R Through 10l12/8

6. (a) Cash on Hand Januaryl1.,191U ...........................

(b) Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period................

(c Total Receipts (from Line 18)...........................

(d) Subtot! (add linesG ) end 6(c) for Column A and
lines 6(a) and 6(c) for Column 8)........................

7. ToTal Disbursements (from Line 28)..........................

8. Cct h on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtract line 7 from 6(d)) .

9. Deb s vnd GMi fi-tnns Owed TO the Committee
(Itemize 2!l on Schedule C or Sdhedule D)....................

10.( , s v-d on Oip ed BY try. D. ..mitte.
C-- - 11on Sdc ;.fnC o arh !3 nD)....................

OF REPORT (check appropriate boxes)

April 1 Suarterly Report

July 15 Quarterly Report

October 15 Quarterly Report

January 31 Year End Report

July 31 Mid Year Report (Non-election Yeer Only)

Monthly Report for

Twelfth day repoit preceding Cen a _
ITy e of Election)

election on .lQ±L4 in the State of New JeSey

Thirtieth day report following the General Election

on- in the State of

Termination Report

his Report an Amendment?
13 YES DNO

Column A
This Period

Column a
Caland" Yeor-to-Date

$21,797.30

$20,547.30 __ ___

$ 4.00 1$ 7,606.00

$20,551.30 $29,403.30

4,604.00 .$.13,456.00

$ -0-

K~0~$
I ctltfV tt 1 hve examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief
it it true. Correct end complete.

For further InformatIon. a:rrtacs

Federal Election Commlion
JiOS!"I .P . (1ZZO Toll Free 0474-9530

Local 202-523-4068Typ c orPrint Name of Treasurer

iv OF TrP ASUn, L I O Date

TE: Submimion of false, erroneous, or incomplete Inform oArion may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §4370.

All prmeious versiors of FEC FORM 3 amd FEC FORM 3. are oblola ed should no lonW be uud.

I ! I i! I I I FEC FORM 3X 13/8)

I .N, ,2 3 1: &>1

I

I

i . - r-

-$.-15,947. 30 1 $15,947.30
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ITEMIZED DISB3URSEMENTS

Any Y r ropn1 tfromsuch Revorts end Staltments may not be sold or us by any person for the purpom of soliciting contiribut oms or for
- :rvl- %, other than using the name nd Isddess of any political committee to solicit contributons from such committee.

- (in Full)

R.t-i Store Fmp.loyens Union, Local 1262 ABC

LINE N17- 1I
lU s P-rpetIvestlis) for each

catetowy of tho Detaed
SummrWVPeP)

A. Fi, M 2ru!m es-id ZtP C& Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

Hioward For Congress Contribution day, year DitburnrmentThisPefiod

Mr. Jim oward 10/1/80 $ 500.00
902 Main Street, Belmar, N.J. Disbunsementfor" OPmar Genera!

07719 . . Other Ispeity): ....

E l. ' -'I rg Add'rend ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

Thompy' s People Contribution day. year) Disbursement This Period

Frank Thompson 10/1/80 $
703 So. Broad St., Trenton, N.J. Disburmentfo,: OPimary RGenra .

08617 0 Other (specilV):

C. Fi. 5l N eM visIng Addrasisard ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

Maguire For Congress day.vear tI Disbursement This Period
Andrew Maguire Contribution 10/1/80 $ 750.00
P.O. Box 125 Disbursementfor: OPrimary ]General
Glenrocs, N.J. 07452 0OOther(specify)

0. O. 1 s% r .1a.. U: vj Addo and ZiPCoe Purpose of Disbursement Date Emonth. Amount of Each

Reelect Hollenbeck For Congress day. year) Disbursement This Period

113rold C. Hollenbeck Contribution 10/1/80 $ 500.00
10 E. Madison Ave., Dumont, N.J. Disbursementfor: OPrimary RGeneral

07628 0 Other (specify):

E. F afulNmv, Ma"-ng Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

Citizens For Rodino day. year) Disbursement This Period
Peter W. Rodino Contribution [10/1/80 $ 500.00
970 Broad St. Federal Bldg. Disbursementfor: OPrimary ]QGeneral

0wark, New Jersey 0 Other fspecify):
F, Ful M gme, -n-ling Addre and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

Nver FPor Congress day. year) Disbursement This Period

Bernard J. Dwyer Contribution 10/1/80 $ 500.00
940 Amboy Ave., Edison, N.J. Disbursementfor; OPrimary )XGeneral

08817 0 Other (specify):

G. F ' l.rnn- , Asddress and Zt? Codie Purpose of Disbuisement Date (month. Amount of Each

Roe Congressional Rec. Co=.. day. year) Disbursement This Period

Robert A. Roe Contribution 10/1/80 $ 1,000.00
P. 0. Box 407 Disbursement for: ClPrimary XtGeneral
V'iyne, New Jersey 07470 0 Other (specify):

4. IFl f- 1 ,N -mF '3Idse nend ZI? Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

Friends of Peyser Com-ittee day. year) Disbursement This Period
Pe-, tcr A. Pey.er Contribution _LOl/80 $ 250.00
P.O. Box 1930 Disbursement for: OPrimary)General

Irvin:, ton, New York 10533 o Other (specifV):

i. Fu'I HmefVstli tn Address ad ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

Union County AFL-CIO day. year) Disbursement This Period

COPE Contribution ... 0/6/80 $ 100.00
Disbutment for::]Primary 0 General

0 Other (,eci ly):

!>!3MTOTAL of bursements This Page (optional)............................................
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Itemized Diaburx enent

Line Number 21 (Page 23 of 32 )
Schedule of Political Contribution

CANDIDATE DATE

89. Oakar for Congress Committee (Mary Rose) 10/10/80 300.00
2236 West 5th Street
Cleveland, Ohio 44113

Mailed to: UTFCW Local Union No. 427

2605 Detroit Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44113

General Election - 1980, Ohio - 20th Congressional District

90. Eckart for Congress Committee (Dennis) 10/10/80 2,000.00
26111 Brush Avenue
Euclid, Ohio 44132

': Mailed to: UFCW Local Union No. 427
2605 Detroit Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44113

General Election - 1980, Ohio - 22nd Congressional District

91. Re-Elect Mottl to Congress Committee 10/10/80 300.00C (Ronald)

8683 Parkdale Drive
North Royalton, Ohio 44133

ailed to: UFGX Local Unnion No. 427
2605 Detroit Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44113

I General Election - 1980, Ohio - 23rd Congressional District

92. Thompson's People (Frank) 10/10/80 29000.00
3131 Princeton Pike
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648

Naiiled to: UFCW Local Union No. 464A
245 Patterson Avenue
Little Falls, New Jersey 07424

General Election - 1980, New Jersey - 4th Congressional District
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